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Malave, Erin

From: Heather DeSanto [heather@Imsofswil.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, March 24, 2010 12:21 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document #L10000026914 - Address Change/EIN

x]

Please change the Principal address ONLY for Gulfcoast Realty Services, LLC Document
#L.10000026914 to:
P —
8211 College Parkway, Suite B
Fort Myers, Florida 33919

Also, please add the EIN #: 27-2150731

Thank you!

Make it an outstanding day!

El #2.JPG

Heather L. DeSanto
Heather L. DeSanto
Director of Short Sale Negotiations
LMS of Southwest Florida, LLC
1870 Clayton Court

Fort Myers, Florida 33907
239-689-7673 - Office
BBB-777-5091 - Fax
239-229-9449 - cell

" When we are Grateful fear disappears and Abundance appears..." - Anthony Robbins

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This email, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for the addrossee(s) named herein and may
contaln legally privileged and/or confidential information. if you are nof the intended reciplent, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this emall, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
in error, please immediately notify me by return emall and permanently delete the original and any copy of this email message and any
printout thereof. '



